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From: \ | (b)(3)
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 6:45 AM

To: | | (b)(3)
Subject: ) RE: Well I wish I had better news but the foia site is down. (b)(3)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

(b)(3)

Wi (b)(3)

Please provide an estimate for how long it will take to bring the site back up. I'm assuming we need to roll back the
changes that were made last night to restore functionality. '

]

From:| ' (b)(3)
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 5:58 AM

To:| | o (b))
Subject: Well T wish T had better news but the foia site is down. _

Well I wish I had better news but the foia site is down again. Reason being when I did the rest of the site

updates the site blacked out. I am starting to believe that site is basically rejecting any kind of security updates. I

also noticed that the foia site has wide open directoriess ~ vhere any one can access them. I have (b)(3)
exhausted all of my ave to get this site to be secure. it will not do the simplest tasks that it was designed to do. I

am afraid that by using this site we will just bring all these problems to the new site. I will keep on (b)(3)
working on it but we may need a programmer to come in and assess the web site.

[ ] 6)3)

Approved for Release: 2017/03/08 C06228920



